Stefan Walker

From: - Carol Burnett

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 12:46 PM

To: Eric Grizzell

Cc: Stefan Walker; 4SS com
Subject: Re: Stefan Walker -

Eric...

Thanks so much for taking the time to send this wonderful message.
Stefan 1s an extraordinary real estate agent, as you experienced. It is
definitely my pleasure to work along side of him!
I'm so happy he could help you and your family! T'm sure he looks forward to
assisting with the property in Santa Clara...

Carol

Carocl Burnett

Vice President/Managing Broker
BRE # 00468655

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2014, at 12:19 PM, "Eric Grizzell" <JnneuRERe - rote :

>
>
> Dear Carol,
>

> I'd like to recognize Stefan Walker, who recently managed the sale of my
parents’ property in Saratoga (15220 El Camino Grande}. T worked closely with
Stefan during the entire process as trustee of my parents’ estate.

>

> The sale of the property was very challenging. Although the lot was appealing
to many potential buyers with beautiful valley views and a close-in private
location, the structure itself was small and quite dated. Also, there were
ongoing challenges working with one of the principals of my mother’s trust, who
unfortunately caused a lot of unnecessary turmoil,

>

> Stefan conducted himself in a highly professional manner throughout the process
of preparing the property for sale, listing, negotiation and close. He
alleviated many ¢f our concerns by actively managing the sale to a quality level
that I have never experienced with any other agent or broker. His knowledge,
insightfulness, communication skills, and sound advice all contributed to a
highly satisfactory cutcome. He is to be commended for his efforts.

>

> I highly recommend his services to others and hope to engage his services for
the future sale of my parents’ multi-family property in Santa Clara.

Thanks Carol for referring Stefan. We were fortunate to have him on-board!

Best Regards,

Eric Grizzell
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Sent from my iPhomne
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